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Docket Nos.: 50-269/270/287 -

MEMORANDUM FOR: A. Schwencer, Chief Operating Reactors Branch No. 1. DDR |
| FROM: J. T. Collins, Chief. Effluent Treatment Systems Branch, DSE

I SUBJECT: ACCEPTANCE REVIEW OF THE ADDITIONAL APPENDIX I INFORMATION

| FOR OCONEE, UNIT NOS.1, 2. AND 3 -.- _-. . . . .

l
1

We have reviewed the infor;ation submitted June 4,1976, and an infomal
~

response that the ORPM received from the licensee in response tn our
request of August 4,1976, for infomation needed for our Appendix I

,

; _ evaluation. The information submitted will enable the ETSB to oerfom
| its evaluation. The meteomlogical infomation provided to the c.8

'however, is sufficient only for a conservative evaluation to detemine
j conformance with the requirements of Appendix I. If we find that Oconee,

! Unit Hos. 1, 2, and 3 do not conform with the requirements of Appendix I,

{ additional meteorological information may be needed from the licensee. ;

! Therefore, at this time, the licensee has provided sufficient infomation !

to pemit evaluation, on a conservative basis, of Section II.D under tho |:

Ahnex to Appendix I of 10 CFR Part 50, and the need for additional-infor-
mation will depend on the results of our evaluation. :
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